Minutes of the meeting of Seaton Ross Parish Council held on Friday 6 December 2019

A Parish Council meeting was held in the village hall on Friday 6 December 2019 at 7.30pm.

Members present: J Henley (Chair), R Underwood, G Gardham, R Chapman, C Hunt, D Gascoyne and P Johnson.

Cllr Leo Hammond was in attendance.

Apologies - C Curran and K Wealleans.

Members of the public - 2

- 70/19 CIIr Leo Hammond CIIr Hammond introduced himself to the Parish Council as the new ward councillor.
- **71/19 Declarations of interest** Cllr Johnson declared a pecuniary interest in item 72/19 and took no part in this item.
- 72/19 Rolawn Ltd, The Airfield Consultation on addition to existing licence to keep 20 vehicles and 40 trailers at the premises two parishioners attended the meeting to discuss the licence application.

Agreed that the Parish Council write to the Traffic Commission to express concerns about the increase in vehicles, the impact on residents on Mill Lane, operating hours and access to the site through Seaton Ross.

- **Minutes Agreed** that the minutes of the meeting held on 25 October 2019 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.
- 74/19 Parish Precept Agreed that the parish precept be increased by 1%.
- 75/19 Bank mandate form Agreed that the Clerk and Cllr Chapman be added to the signatories of the bank account.
- 76/19 Hagg Bridge closure The ward councillor with the remit for this was Cllr Mike Stathers. ERYC had said the bridge would be closed for around 6 months. Agreed that the Parish Council write to ERYC to express its concerns about the length of time the bridge will be closed.
- 77/19 Revised Code of Conduct Agreed that the revised Code of Conduct be approved and adopted by the Parish Council.
- 78/19 Village sign planters Deferred to the next meeting.
- 79/19 Rythamgate to Scamland Road Agreed that the Clerk would submit the Parish Council's concerns about the state of the road, particularly in light of the licensing application from Rolawn and Hagg Bridge's imminent lengthy closure. The Clerk would also pass the details of this concern to ClIr Hammond.
- 80/19 Speed camera schemes Agreed that an item be placed in the Seaton Ross newsletter and on the village Facebook page to ask if a volunteer would be interested in running the scheme.
- 81/19 Village website Agreed that events from surrounding villages be placed on the Seaton Ross website when relevant.

- 82/19 Speaker at the May 2020 annual parish meeting Agreed that Safer Roads Humber attend as the speaker at the annual parish meeting-
- 83/19 Planning consultations
 - a) 19/03637/PLF Heatherdene Mill Lane, YO42 4NE No comments.
 - b. 19/03660/PLF Melrose Farm Seaton Common Lane Melbourne, YO42 4SS No comments.
- **84/19** Planning notices Noted.
- **85/19** Parish Council Accounts Noted as current account £4,429.63; savings account £2481.98.
- 86/19 Approved for payment:
 - a. Village Hall hire 2019 £160.
- 87/19 Correspondence noted.
- 88/70 Dates of next meetings 31 January 2020, 20 March and 15 May at 7:30pm in the village hall.

The meeting closed at 8:45pm.